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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: general@justlaw.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 1:04 PM
To: admin-d; Admin A; SUR; assignments
Cc: 'Brij Raj Rai'; ambrose@justlaw.com.sg; claims@justlaw.com.sg
Subject: RE: (LKK) MC/OC 101/2023 | LKK'S REF: CS3/CTI22007208/KQY3M4 | JUST LAW'S REF: 

BRR/AL/9781/23 | CTI'S REF: SNM22D205267/c02 
Attachments: SNM22D205267 - INSPECTION PHOTOS.PDF; SNM22D205267 - RESURVEY 

PHOTOS.PDF; SNM22D205267- survey report.PDF; SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
We have just been appointed by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd., the insurers of PA 8827J. We 
have been instructed as follows:- 
 

1. As you are aware, there was an accident on 27 July 2022 between the insured vehicle and the 
Claimant’s car / SLC 3405M along the junction of Depot Road.  

 
2. China Taiping had appointed you on 28 July 2022 to carry out reinspection of the Claimant’s car. This 

was done on 29 July 2022 at the Claimant’s workshop, Serve You Motor Pte Ltd, at Block 5033 Ang 
Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, #04-262, Singapore 569536. 
 

3. You had issued a report dated 3 August 2022 wherein you stated that the repair estimates are 
unavailable and cost of repairs are likely to be in the region of $6,000 - $8,000 with 6 days for repairs. 
This report is also blank. Attached please find a copy of your report dated 3 August 2022 for your 
easy reference.  
 

4. The Claimant had obtained a survey report from S L Auto Consultants dated 28 July 2022. This report 
has the repair estimates and states the cost of repairs to be at $14,100 (lump sum) and 10 days for 
repairs. A copy of the survey report from S L Auto Consultant is attached for your attention.  
 

5. We are instructed to request you to use the estimates from the survey report from S L Auto 
Consultants to issue a complete re-inspection report. We would be grateful if you could forward the 
same urgently. 
 

6. In the meantime, if there are any additional charges, do submit them to China Taiping directly.  
 
Best Regards, 
Kausalyah 
(for Mr Brij Rai / Mr Ambrose Lee) 

 
JUST LAW LLC 
101 Cecil Street, #12-12 Tong Eng Building Singapore 069533  
Tel: 6226 1961  l  Fax: 6226 2543 
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